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Benzon Robert

From: Eick Donald

Sent:  Tuesday, December 18, 2007 12:58 PM
To: Rowlett Sandy

Cc: Benzon Robert; Tew Dave

Subject: RE: Winds, JFK

24-hour weather from 1550 EST. Highest wind gust during the period were 42
knots, winds over 30 knots were reported from 17/0151Z through 17/2151Z.

METAR KJFK 1620512 28013G18KT 3SM -RA BR BKN(009 BKN013 OVC021 03/02 A2913 RMK
AO2 VIS 2 1/2 W RAE1953B47 SLP864 P0000 60002 T00330017 55014 $

METAR KJFK 1621517 36018G21KT 10SM SCT007 SCT017 OVC029 02/00 A2918 RMK AO2
SLP830 RAEQO1 PO000 T00220000 $

METAR KJFK 1622517 26013KT 10SM FEW029 SCT060 BKN070 02/M01 A2922 RMK AO2
SLP895 TO0171011 § ,

METAR KJFK 1623517 26016K'T 10SM FEW030 BKNO060 02/M01 A2923 RMK AO2 SLP898 60002
T00171011 10044 20017 51035 §

METAR KJFK 1700517 25022G29KT 10SM FEW020 BKN070 03/M01 A2926 RMK AO2 PK WND
26029/0049 SLP907 T00281011 $

METAR KJFK 1701517 26034G40KT 10SM BKNO039 03/M04 A2929 RMK AQO2 PK WND
26040/0151 SLP918 T00281044 §$

METAR KJFK 1702517 25028G38KT 10SM BKN045 BKNO55 02/M05 A2931 RMK AO2 PK WND
25038/0251 SLP924 T00221050 51026 $

METAR KJFK 170351Z 25032G38KT 10SM BKN043 02/M06 A2933 RMK AO2 PK WND
25038/0351 SLP933 TO0171061 $

METAR KJFK 1704517 28026G42KT 10SM BKN045 01/M09 A2938 RMK AO2 PK WND
27042/0442 SLP948 T00061089 400441006 $

METAR KIJFK 1705517 28028G39KT 10SM BKN047 M0O1/M11 A2942 RMK AO2 PK WND
27041/0503 SLP963 T10061106 10033 21006 53038 $

METAR KJFK 1706517 28028G40KT 10SM BKN048 M01/M11 A2947 RMK AO2 PK WND
28040/0647 SLP980 T10111111 §

METAR KJFK 1707517 28027G32KT 10SM BKNOS0 M02/M12 A2953 RMK AO2 PK WND
28037/0659 SLP999 T10171122 %

METAR KJFK 1708517 29021 G31KT 10SM BKN049 M03/M13 A2958 RMK AO2 PK WND
29039/0839 SLP017 T10281128 53054 $

METAR KJFK 1708517 29021G31KT 10SM BKN049 M03/M13 A2958

METAR KJFK 1709517 30025G37KT 10SM BKN049 M03/M13 A2962 RMK AO2 PK WND
30037/0942 SLP030 T10331133 §

METAR KJFK 1710517 29028G35KT 10SM SCT047 M03/M13 A2966 RMK AO2 PK WND
29035/1050 SLP043 T10281128 §

METAR KJFK 1711517 29023G29KT 10SM BKN047 OVC130 M02/M12 A2972 RMK AO2 PK
WND 30032/1130 SLP063 70014 T10221122 11006 21033 53046 $

METAR KJFK 1712517 30026G34KT 10SM BKN049 BKN130 BKN250 M02/M12 A2976 RMK
AQO2 PK WND 29035/1213 SLP077 T10221122 §

METAR KJFK 1713517 29021G31KT 10SM SCT050 BKN250 M02/M12 A2979 RMK AO2 PK
WND 30040/1321 SLP086 T10171122 §

METAR KJFK 1714517 29025G31KT 10SM SCT050 SCT250 M0O1/M12 A2984 RMK AO2 PK WND
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29034/1433 SLP104 T10061122 53041 $

METAR KJFK 171451Z 29025G31KT 10SM SCT050 SCT250 MO1/M12 A2984

METAR KJFK 1715517 29028G36KT 10SM FEW050 SCT250 00/M12 A2987 RMK AO2 PK WND
28038/1510 SLP114 T00001122

METAR KJFK 1715517 29028G36KT 10SM FEW050 SCT250 00/M12 A2987

METAR KJFK 1716512 31022G32KT 10SM FEW055 SCT250 01/M12 A2988 RMK AO2 PK WND
29036/1556 SLP118 T00061122

METAR KJFK 1717517 30024G29KT 10SM FEW060 01/M13 A2991 RMK AO2 PK WND
30033/1727 SLP127 TO0111128 10011 21028 51023

METAR KJFK 1718517 29025G34KT 10SM FEW060 01/M13 A2994 RMK AO2 PK WND
31039/1812 SLL.P138 T00111133

METAR KJFK 1719517 29021G24K T 10SM FEW060 01/M13 A2998 RMK AO2 PK WND
30031/1859 SLP153 T00111133 :

METAR KJFK 1720517 31017G27KT 10SM FEW060 01/M13 A3001 RMK AO2 PK WND
29032/1955 SLP163 T00061133 51036

METAR KJFK 1721517 30017G25KT 10SM FEW060 00/M13 A3004 RMK AO2 PK WND
31032/2109 SLP171 T00001133

From: Rowlett Sandy
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 12:45 PM
To: Eick Donald
~ Cc: Benzon Robert; Tew Dave
Subject: FW; Winds, JFK

Don, there was an incident at JFK yesterday. Any chance we can get wind information
from Sunday afternoon through yesterday (12/17) at 1530 local?

From: Rowlett Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 12:41 PM
To: Benzon Robert; Tew Dave

Subject: Winds, JFK

Do you need something better, or will this do?

http.//www.uswx,.com/us/stn/?code=d&n=808&stn=KJFK

Sandra L. Rowlett

Deputy Chief, AS5-30

National Transportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Phone: 202.314.6337
Fax: 202.314.6339
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